

Brian Fernau

Casac, all aspects operating as casac-t through ACCA

Schenectady, NY 12305

b.fernau1990@gmail.com - 518-881-9227

My name is Brian, my goals are to be a addiction specialists I'm currently enrolled in ACCA casac credentials classes, I'm applying as casac-t. My goal short term is either shadow and train with casac 1 and higher would be willing to intern.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Operations Manager

Atlantic plywood corp - Guilderland, NY -

2016-03 - 2017-12

I was hired into management directly due to the many years in logistics management. I was very much a huge asset to there team at Atlantic one issue that I had to overcome right from the start, was that I did not start at the bottom with this company said that I had all hurdles you would any new job but I had to earn the respect of the team of men and women I was directly over seeing, some of witch individuals had been with the company for very long time. I was in charge of all day operations , all trailers loads on time and correct, quality assurance, inventory time planning, I did well enough within six months I was able to double the company efficiency, completely due away with nightshift, all employees were trained and transfer to my team. My bosses there Ray,mountains and Michael ascoli will have nothing but great things to say about me. I am fortunate to have understanding bosses that could see my passion was not in logistics and very much support that I am obtaining the casac I hope to find a good mentors in the field merge the skills I obtained with management my education and my passion heart to have my own treatment team.

Day Shift Supervisor

Railex. Rotterdam branch.... I must inform this company was bought out by the railway. -
Schenectady County, NY -

2011-06 - 2016-03

This job was one I always will be proud to speak of, I worked so hard from the bottom to very top. With in this company I learned so much from me myself working from position to position. I started of as a receiver witch I worked with about 25 other receiver over seeing the unloading of rail cars, being the fastest of average 3 -4 hours. I touched every single floor job in the first two years, I was the employee they could call on for anything at anytime also perform above average, I even worked hand to hand with usda, I would preform inspections and grade produce witch I will admit is pretty cool to say. At about one half years I made operations lead with was basically mentoring to take day shift supervisor, so long story I moved jobs because I could see the company's stock being bought out. I was known to the owners they informed me to look for

other opportunities that when they sell that, union Pacific would not keep the same employees. The knowledge I got from here really was priceless and will always help me I'm grateful.

Paint crew lead

North eastern parent child society - Schenectady, NY -

2009-06 - 2012-05

I was a part of a program called youthbuild and americorps, witch both programs still exists to the date. This will be a great programs to assist future clients of mine or could I say ours. Once I graduated I had a plan to grow the program, so I pitched it to Jen and Dave they were both amazed how organized I was and it was a great idea they hired me in the education department, I had worked out a 3 year contract with Schenectady municipal housing authority, to do all painting drywall and electrical. This was huge Yates, Lincoln, shonwie, stimazes and mcgathin there may have been one more. The whole thing was I took future students of the programs taught them trades and very likely chance I would hire students that stood out or was so driven that I saw reasons to invest my time and skills to them. I had 2 vans and a truck with three separate operations essentially I had my own business it ended only to the fact it was a non for profit organizations we honestly made to much money, they were forced to end it.

Day operations manager, Atlantic plywood corp.

Coordinate with all employees within daily morning meeting, another mid day with my leads on floor. I check and maintain company emails, corporate changes or final decisions. I run very tight ship I should not have to be on the floor period if that's the case there is a issue that will need to be acknowledged within staff. Work with sales to maintain customers satisfaction and maintain a steady quality of service.

EDUCATION

Some college in Addiction psychology, sociality and prevalent treatments.

As for now i am currently enrolled in casac course with ACCA!! - Schenectady, NY

2018-05 - 2019-05

SKILLS

Management, cycling, all types of forklifts, electrical, drywall, carpentry, roofing, lead/asbestos certified, nccer card holder ... most current casac-t

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

Forklift Certified, lead and asbestos certified, osha certified. Most recent casac-t with ACCA

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I am very driven Individual I have skills that huge corporations desire, my abilities to lead large groups in simultaneous tasks with precision is one hard found within individuals of my age. The

most important thing I can say is passion I truly believe you can only be in such a field of work with this understanding that you may be the one interaction that changes someone's life. To me it feels right, since a young teen I have had the ideal that I would be a great councilor, I was offered this education I will do great things with it. Hopefully that even one person seeing this understand and will decide to take me on. Thank you future employers, Brian.